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CCA Official Document. . . @ 3/16/2005 8:57 AM 

Kay Flynn / 0501 75 - 7L  \) 
To: Hong Wang /' 
cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 050179-TL - Bellsouth Petition for realignment and consolidation of exchange 

boundaries 

Will handle. 

Thanks. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 8:57 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc:  Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 050179-TL - Bellsouth Petition for realignment and consolidation of exchange boundaries 

Kay, I've checked the docket and there is no CASR filed yet. So, there is no staff in the docket now. I would normally 
forwarding this to Kim P. for handling. Since she is out, I am forwarding this to you. 

Thanks! 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, March 16, 2005 7:31 AM 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Shevie Brown; Rick Wright; 'thornas.foley@nanpa.com' 
Docket No. 050179-TL - Bellsouth Petition for realignment and consolidation of exchange boundaries 

Please add Mr. Tom Foley of the North American Numbering Plan Administration (NANPA) as an 
Interested Party to the above docket. 

His contact information: 

Tom Foley 
Senior Manager, Data Analysis 
North American Numbering Plan Administration 
820 Riverbend Blvd 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Fax (407) 682-1108 c 

(407) 389-8929 

thomas.foley@nanpa.com 

Thank you! 

1 
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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 17,2005 

Nancy B. White, General Counsel - Florida 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 050179-TL 

Dear Ms. White: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for realignment of exchange boundaries of St. 
Johns, St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville, and Green Cove Springs, and for 
consolidation of Julington exchange with St. Johns Exchange, by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on March 11, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h ~ s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordskcklet-no-app.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: Denise Karnes 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, June 29,2005 8:07 AM 

Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; 
Bridget Hoyle; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della 
Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Eileen Patrick; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet 
Brunson; Janet Harrison; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris; 
Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy 
White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sandy Moses; Sharon 
Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington 

Petition for Realignment and Consolidation by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Subject: 

Attachments: BellSouth Bulletimpdf 

The attached bulletin was mailed to government officials and legislators in St. Johns and Duval Counties yesterday, 6/28/05. 

7/5/2005 
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Petition for Realignment of Exchange Boundaries of St. Johns ,  St. Augustine. Ponte vedra beach, Jacksonville, 
and Green Cove Springs, a n d  for Consolidation of Julington Exchange with St. J o h n s  Exchange bg 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Jnc, 
D O C K E T  N O  0 5 0 1 7 9 - T L  

In March of 2005, BellSouth Communications, Inc. 
(BellSouth or the company) filed a petition with the 
Florida Public Service Commission (PSC or 
Commission) for approval to realign some of the 
exchange boundaries in St. Johns county. If the PSC 
approves the petition, the realignment would require 
approximately 4,000 customers in the area to change 
their seven-digit telephone numbers. In its petition, 
BellSouth states that St. Johns County is experiencing 
increased development with high growth. BellSouth’s 
proposal would create a larger St. Johns exchange that 
would encompass most of north St. Johns County. 

BellSouth’s proposal would consolidate all customers 
in the Julington exchange into the new St. Johns 
exchange. However, the Julington exchange customers 
would not incur a telephone number change. BellSouth’s 
proposal would also shift some customers from the 
Ponte Vedra Beach exchange (west of the Intracoastal 
Waterway), Jacksonville exchange (customers located 
around Bartram Plantation Development), Green Cove 
Springs exchange (east of the St. Johns River) and north 
St. Augustine exchange to the new St. Johns exchange. 
These customers would be required to change their 
telephone number. This group of customers may choose 
to retain their old calling scope and rates for a period of 
two years. However, grandfathered customers would 
still be required to change their telephone number even 
though they select to retain their old rates and calling 
scope for the two-year period. 

BellSouth’s proposal for realignment would consist of 
five phases: (Phase 1) a) move approximately 120 
customers from Ponte Vedra Beach Exchange to the 
St. Johns Exchange, b) move a portion of the 
Jacksonville Exchange to the St. Johns Exchange (no 
customers are currently in this area), c) move 
approximately 2,500 customers from the St. Augustine 
Exchange to the St. Johns Exchange; (Phase 2 )  a) move 
a portion of the Julington Exchange to encompass a 

portion of the Green Cove Springs Exchange (no 
customer impact - consolidates subdivision in a single 
wire center); (Phase 3) a) move approximately 15 
customers from the Jacksonville Exchange to the 
Julington Exchange; (Phase 4) a) move approximately 
840 customers from Green Cove Springs Exchange to 
the St. Johns Exchange; (Phase 5) a) consolidate the 
Julington Exchange into the St. Johns Exchange. 

The PSC has scheduled three customer meetings to 
provide customers an opportunity to comment on the 
quality of service BellSouth provides and the proposed 
realignment. In accordance with Florida Statutes, the 
PSC will consider the utility’s quality of service and other 
matters in this case. 
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m L 7 L -  Kay Flynn 

From: Denise Karnes 

Sent: 
To: 

_I__--- , , , , ,  , ,  , ,  , , , , ,  , , , , ,  , ,,-,, , ",,, -- 

Friday, July 08, 2005 11:31 AM 

Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; 
Bridget Hoyle; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Puwis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham; 
Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Eileen Patrick; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; Janet 
Harrison; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris; Lisa Edgar; Manuel 
Arisso; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard 
Tudor; Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sandy Moses; Sharon Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; 
Tim Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington 

Subject: Customer Meetings Scheduled to Discuss Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

A news release was issued this morning to media located in Duval and St. Johns Counties, and is now available on our web site: 
http://www. psc.state.fl. us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=20 

7/8/2005 
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State of Flori CP 
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July 8, 2005 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Customer Meetings Scheduled to Discuss Petition for Realignment 
and Consolidation of Exchanges by BellSouth 

Te lecom m u n icat i o ns, I n c. 
TALLAHASSEE - The members and staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will 
conduct three customer service hearings to provide consumers an opportunity to comment 
on a request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) for realignment of 
exchange boundaries of St. Johns, St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville, and 
Green Cove Springs, and for consolidation of the Julington exchange with the St. Johns 
exchange. BellSouth is seeking approval to realign some of the exchange boundaries in 
St. Johns county. If approved, the realignment would require approximately 4,000 
customers in the area to change their seven-digit telephone numbers. BellSouth's proposal 
would create a larger St. Johns exchange that would encompass most of north St. Johns 
County. BellSouth's proposal for realignment would consist of five phases. 

BellSouth is also seeking permission to consolidate all customers in the Julington exchange 
into the new St. Johns exchange. However, the Julington exchange customers would not 
incur a telephone number change. BellSouth's proposal would also shift some customers 
from the Ponte Vedra Beach exchange (west of the Intracoastal Waterway), Jacksonville 
exchange (customers located around Bartram Plantation Development), Green Cove 
Springs exchange (east of the St. Johns River) and north St. Augustine exchange to the 
new St. Johns exchange. This group of customers may choose to retain their old calling 
scope and rates for a period of two years. However, grandfathered customers would still be 
required to change their telephone number even though they select to retain their old rates 
and calling scope for the two-year period. 

Tuesday, July 12,2005 
1O:OO a.m. and 6:OO p.m. 
St. Johns County Annex 
Julington Creek Branch 

725 Flora Branch Boulevard 

Wednesday, July 13,2005 
1O:OO a.m. 

St. Johns County Administrative 
C o m p I ex/A u d it o r i u m 

4020 Lewis Speedway 
Jacksonville, Florida St. Augustine, Florida 

### 

Website - http://www.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

http://www.psc. state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=2O&printvie~true 7/8/200 5 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kira Scott 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2005 3:47 PM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

cc: Bob Casey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: Subpoena Duces Tecum Request (Docket 0501 79-TL) 

Hi, Kim. 

Here is the info for the subpoena duces tecum: 

Person/Representative: Nancy H. Sims 

Address: 150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 556 

Subject of Request: 
list of CLECs. 

Answer to Question #56 of Staffs Second Data Request; which will contain a 

Date: On or before August 30,2005 

Time: Close of Business 

Thanks for your help! Let me know if you need any other information from me. 

Kira 

8/25/2005 
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SSION 

IN RE: Docket No. 050179-TL Petition for ) 
realignment of exchange boundaries of St. Johns, ) 
St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville, ) 
and Green Cove Springs, and for consolidation of ) 
Julington exchange with St. Johns Exchange, by ) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 
WITHOUT DEPOSITION 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO: Nancv H. Sims. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400, 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at The Florida Public Service Commission, The Gunther Buildinq, 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, on or before Auqust 30, 2005, bv the close of 
business, or at such other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to have with you 
at that time and place the following: 

Answer to Question #56 of Staff’s Second Data Request: which will contain a list of CLECs. 

These items will be inspected and may be copied at that time. You will not be required to surrender the 
original items. You may comply with this subpoena by providing legible copies of the items to be produced 
to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena on or before the scheduled date of production. You 
may mail or deliver the copies to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena and thereby eliminate 
your appearance at the time and place specified above. You have the right to object to the production 
pursuant to this subpoena at any time before production by giving written notice to the attorney whose name 
appears on this subpoena. THIS WILL NOT BE A DEPOSITION. NO TESTIMONY WILL BE TAKEN. 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the following attorney to (1) appear as specified, or (2) furnish the 
records instead of appearing as provided above, and, unless excused from this subpoena by this attorney or 
the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed. 

DATED on Auqust 25,2005. 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(SEAL) 
By: 
Kay Flynn, Chkf, Bureau 6f  Records 

PSClCCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) 

Kira Scott 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Attorney for Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Document3 
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BELLSOUTH 
0 0 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Regulatory & External Affairs Director 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 850 577 5555 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nancy H. Sims 

Fax 850 222 8640 

Nancy.SimsQBellsouth.com 

August 31, 2005 

Mrs. Blanca Bayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 fc/;rnfi 
Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

The BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed 
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth 
that the Commission and the Commission Staff would use for BellSouth related matters. There is 
no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to 
BellSouth. 

The main telephone number for the BellSouthTallahassee Regulatory Office (Nancy H. 
Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577-5555. Both numbers will be active 
for several months. 

Other numbers for the BellSouth Regulatory staff are as follows: 
Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550 
Stan Greer (850)577-5552 

Robyn Holland (850)577-5551 
Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525 

MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553 

If you need any additional information, please let me know. 
n 

Richard Tudor Cayce Hinton 
i i  Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass 

Richard Melson Chuck Hill Manny Arisso 
Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello 
Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating 

copy to: Beth Salak 
i j  

J h - 2 0  
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Kay Flynn C S C l 7  4- 'Z- 
_ _ _ x _ ~  , , ,  , , ,  . . , ..".".".-1 -""+--.--pl___-__(-*-" --wM--".."..- --"*- ---*--"-" -- - 
From: Todd Brown 

Sent: 

To: 

Friday, October 14, 2005 4:41 PM 

Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; 
Bridget Hoyle; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham; 
Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; Kathleen 
Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris; Linda Duggar; Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso; 
Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; 
Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sandy Moses; Sharon Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim 
Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington 

Subject: Item of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference, 10/18/05 

4 news release was distributed to media today, 10/14/05, and is available on the PSC web site: 

ittp://www.psc,state.fl. us/general/news/pressrelease.~fm?release=36 

10/14/2005 



kress'kelease: October 14, 2005 
0 State of Florida 

October 14,2005 Contact: 850413-6482 

Item of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 1011 8/05 

TALLAHASSEE - The following item is among those scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission at the October 18, 2005, Agenda Conference. 

ITEM 8 - DOCKET NO. 050179-TL - PETITION FOR REALIGNMENT OF EXCHANGE 
BOUNDARIES OF ST. JOHNS, ST. AUGUSTINE, PONTE VEDRA BEACH, 
JACKSONVILLE AND GREEN COVE SPRINGS, AND FOR CONSOLIDATION OF 
JULINGTON EXCHANGE WITH ST. JOHNS EXCHANGE, BY BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. The Commission will consider staffs recommendation 
relating to BellSouth's petition for the realignment of several exchange boundaries and the 
consolidation of certain exchanges. 

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
STATE OF FLORIDA 0 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 

KATRINA J. TEW 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

January 20,2006 

Ms. Nancy S h s  
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 050179-TL 

Dear Ms. S h s :  

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04823-05,05958-05, and 
08278-05, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this material. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn 
Chief of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Shevie Brown, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Kira Scott, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


